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Comes v. Microsoft

From: Brag Chase

Sent: Fnday, May 15. 1888 3.57 PM
To: Wak Mossverg (E-mad); Bl Gates
Ce: Brad Chase

Subject: Windows 38

lets keep this discussion going a bit we SUPPOn choice and agree with your fundamental point there  on how oems
present windows, | understand your view that says the best product should win and that we should Jet oems do their own
sheils. we do ‘et cems ship ther own shells today but they can't boot up It them drectly - the user nas to seiect them
say by clicking on 8 nk the 0em can add (o the deskiop Of somewhere eise. we aiso let the oems do signricant
customzatan of wincows that they can boot up into.  finally cems can 39d anything they warnt 1o on the windows deskiop
they can add navigator and they can even make & the defauit Drowser. ’

however. if oems can boot Up N0 an alternative shell then what is Windows? we market ang nvest signficant R@0 nto
Windows and if anyone can change its mutial Ul then that impacts peopie's understanding of windows. in additon, tt sets
up 2 situahon where our compettors can try to repiace Windows with their own Ul and apis. again an oern couid stup
these Uis and APls today but it is aiot to ask us 10 have the users first boot and expenence with Windows be. not
Windows, but a compettve shell or OS.

take the wsj for example. you ship via deiivery pecple. they are your 0ems. you have dominant share of the daity
business news markel what if the delivery peopie could substitite someone’s sise's front page for your own and
furthermorp wnat it was not even clesr that ik wasn't the wsj? 1 is the content and design that makes the ws;. now you
support choice and competition t0 but the waj wouid not afiow that. for that matter would not even allow the delivery
boy to add the NY imes business section o the inskie of the WSJ. we, in essance, aliow the equivalent. by allowing
oems 10 adg any icon o the deskiop and even aliowing navigator to be the default

you might argue that peopie know the Windows Ul so they can tell but many peopile don't and besides we want 1o improve
the Ul over tme and that will mean changes so it will icok differentty. )

walt we have become a leader but to innovate in windows induqemeuundmiundersndyourpamd\;iewonmis
| would contend that we are being asked o hold to a radically different standard then anyone else wouid ever be asked to
be heid to.

—Onginal Message—

From: Walt Mossberg [mailtomossperg@wsj com)
Sent Friday, May 15, 1998 7:38 AM

To: Bill Gates

Cc: Brag Chase

Subject Re: Windows98

importance: High

But | woutd observe, just 3s a personal view, that there's 8 distinction

between your retaing full ability to inhovative features into

Windows — like the browsaer or, , Speech recognition — and the

wal of formal snd informal business arrangements you typically have built

around Windows to restrict how OEMs can present it 10 ysers. It seems © me

there'd be nothing wrong with ing 1o let Compaq do its own shell or

opening screen, just like they cnce did In Win 3.1 days, even though MSS8 0121118
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they dd it badly. | might cnticze these screens i they were 100
markabng-onented, just as | have criticized your Own deskiop channel bar
for plastenng ads on the users desidop. But _in principie_ | see nothing
wrong with L. Hell, somebody rrught even hit Upon a simgler or better
metwdhor using HTML for & shedl, just tike HP and then Compaq dxd 8 good
thing for ysers by aading a hard-wired keyboard “Internet button,” wiich
launchs 3 browser and diaier.

| aiso really do think users benefit from choice. 50 a pre-load of Nawigator

would be fine. assurming Netscape can cut the deais. This s no different

from the commaon bundling of AOL. MSN and CompuServe on new machines, or from
some OEM packages which inciude both Quicken ana Money.

| think |E. n both standaione form and n the form of the ActveX control.

shouki be sbie 0 stand on 1S own quite well in the compettion with

Navgator, even if both were available on sorne new PCs. And | think Outiook

c%xpmsbmonmam@brkmﬂlm&udm. as a POPANMAP4
ient.

These are just my random thoughts, and | have no ides whether they are
relevant {0 your current taiks. | hope you can gan & settiement

Watt Messberg

Mosgberg
Personal Technology Columnist
The Wall Street Joumat

—Org:.nd Message——
From: Bill Gates <bilig@MICROSOFT.com>

To: Walt Mossberg « j.dowjones. com>
Date: Thursday, aay 14, 1996 7:29 PO:W’Q
Subject RE: Windows38

>Thanks for engaging with us on a discussion of Windows$8 before your column
>came out. Brad and | were discussing just now that although we feet the
>artcie is not really as positive a3 we maght have hoped for you followed
>§waambleappr_nadlofcamngitencwukc ou see it. Windows98's

>tiggest impact will be problems that don't occur for the millions of peopie
>who get it on new machines or choose o upgrade but you are right that it

s

>not a vital upgrade. The peripheral makers and retai channel are enthused
>3bout the product | hope the "Updats” feature can change how we distribute
>fixes and driver improvements. AS aiways you were thoughtiul and fair in
:ywmﬂmmnilmdon‘!uenmcwmemm.

>Qur biggest probiern with the government is their principie that us adding
>new features iike the browser 3 a bad thing. So far they just aren't
>shiowmg any wi 10 accept the fact that the browser is not there
>just bacauss it Netscape's ife hard. This is the principis we can't
>give in on and they still haven't budged on it It seems a crime O have a
>iawsuit because of this when the iaw and the consumer benefits are so

Clear.

>The use the word “consumer choice” to talk about letting OEMSs hide the
>Mmr\em.m§otmammmmmquﬂed
>that most features of the OS could be seperated out ke the device

drivers,
;‘mdmmmmmmmmmammm

>able to package thern into a singie product. We aiways told them the browser
>was 8 bad place 1 start because the deletion breaks things but they were
>confused on that pont. Thay thought the remove function actually &

>the browser which of coursae it did not - only the invoker and some tiny ICW
>files. When the browser goes £o do the browser AP1s.

>
>Having all the govemmant resources against a company ke this is
>nmurnlmlg«lmbwhadtbmumlmyw

>next
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